

Dear Owner/Tenant

Highways Depot  
Harborough Road  
Brixworth NN6 9BX  
01604 529700  
[www.kier.co.uk](http://www.kier.co.uk)

/11/2025

Dear Sir/Madam,

During a recent inspection of LOCATION, we noted unlawfully installed marker posts or stones outside your property. West Northamptonshire Council (WNC), acting as the Highway Authority, have determined that this forms an obstruction of the public highway and must be removed with immediate effect.

A follow-up inspection of this area has been scheduled for January 2026. If the obstruction still remains at this time, we will make the necessary arrangements for it to be removed with no further notice.

Following the removal of this obstruction, we will monitor the situation and assess how to address any unlawful parking on the grass verge.

If you are not responsible for the OBSTRUCTION, please accept our apologies for any issues caused and ignore the contents of this letter. However if you have any information as to who is responsible, please do not hesitate to contact us so we engage with them directly.

Yours faithfully,

West Northamptonshire Highways

To report a highway issue, please visit [westnorthants.gov.uk](http://westnorthants.gov.uk)

Follow us on Facebook and X @wnhighways